

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/bethniblock
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Program Management
Government
Policy

Honors-Awards

Top Women in Technology
Crain's Most Influential Women Award
Doers, Dreamers, Drivers Award
Commonwealth of Kentucky Leadership Award
TeN: Outstanding Woman of Technology

Beth Niblock

Chief Information Officer at U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Experienced Chief Information Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the government administration industry. Skilled in Analytical Skills, Government, IT Service Management, IT Strategy, and Team Building. Strong information technology professional with a Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) focused in Political Science from Furman University.

Experience

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Chief Information Officer

July 2021 - Present (2 years 3 months)

Washington, United States

City of Detroit

7 years 6 months

Chief Information Officer and Chief of Homeland Security & Emergency Management

July 2019 - July 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Detroit, Michigan

Chief Information Officer

February 2014 - July 2019 (5 years 6 months)

Detroit, MI

Louisville Metro Government

Chief Information Officer

February 2003 - February 2014 (11 years 1 month)

Provide leadership for all information technology and telecommunications technology and related services for Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government.

Directec Corp

Chief Operating Officer
May 2000 - July 2002 (2 years 3 months)

Greater Louisville Inc.
Chief Administrative/Chief Financial Officer
1998 - May 2000 (2 years)

Education

Ballard High School

Furman University
Bachelor of Arts - BA